C'lty Of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard
PO Box 278
Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614
Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606

Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning m'*-&«-—

Date: December 31, 2018

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary - December, 2018

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for December, 2018.

e K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director
M. Kapeluck, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for December, 2018

Planning
RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCcRIPTION AMOUNT
69660 12/3 19-01 Campbell Construction Ball Corp Addition $400.00
69661 12/5 19-02 Ellet Sign Co. Veterinary Wellness 1D Sign $200.00
69662 12/10 Northstar Towers Remainder of the Fee for New Cell Tower $600.00
69663 12/27 Summit County Land Bank Minor Subdivision Review $100.00
69664 12/28 Cheryl Rosenberger Copy of Zoning Map $5.00
Total: $1,305.00
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Nichole M. Baldinger, Administrati v&ecretmy

iethe, Director of Planning




